Muhammad Sheharyar

Assistant Manager ICT Operations (Network)

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: net.admin@nbc.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0812837564

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Sheharyar is working as Assistant Manager ICT Operations (Network) in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Muhammad Sheharyar has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Telecommunication Engineering Balochistan University of Information Technology, Engineering & Management Sciences, Pakistan BS in Telecommunication Balochistan University of Information Technology, Engineering & Management Sciences, Pakistan	2017 - 2021 2015 - 2015		
		Experience	
		Assistant Manager ICT Operations (Network)	2023- Present
		NUST Balochistan Campus	
Assistant Manager ICT Operations (Network)	2023 - 2023		
NUST Balochistan Campus			
NW ADMIN	2021 - 2023		
NUST Balochistan Campus			
Lab Technician	2019 - 2021		
NUST Balochistan Campus			
Sub Engr II	2018 - 2019		
Ministry of Defense, ISI Headquarters, Islamabad			
Assistant Manager	2016 - 2017		
PTCL , RGM office, PTCL Quetta			

Research Articles

Study on Fixed and Dynamic Spectrum Access Models for Cellular Networks

Muhammad Sheharyar Dr. Alamgir Naushad Imran Khan Muhammad Abid Hussain Faiz Ullah Khan Kakar Journal of Telecommunications and the Digital Economy, Volume 10, Issue 2, Pages 267-287

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: 10.18080/jtde.v10n2.395

2022